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January 10, 2020

Myra Ruthig
Rosewood Adult Foster Care Inc
1306 South State Road
Ithaca, MI  48847

 RE: License #: AL290066931
Rosewood I
1306 South State Road
Ithaca, MI  48847

Dear Mrs. Ruthig:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above 
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any 
questions.  In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone 
immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9730.

Sincerely,

Bridget Vermeesch, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
1919 Parkland Drive
Mt. Pleasant, MI  48858-8010
(989) 948-0561

enclosure
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS

ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

I. IDENTIFYING INFORMATION

License #: AL290066931

Licensee Name: Rosewood Adult Foster Care Inc

Licensee Address:  1306 South State Road
Ithaca, MI  48847

Licensee Telephone #: (989) 875-2998

Administrator/Licensee Designee: Myra Ruthig, Designee

Name of Facility: Rosewood I

Facility Address: 1306 South State Road
Ithaca, MI  48847

Facility Telephone #: (989) 875-2998

Capacity: 20

Program Type: DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED
ALZHEIMERS
AGED
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II. Purpose of Addendum

The purpose of this Addendum is to modify the current capacity of the facility from 
20 residents to 16 residents per the licensee’s request. 

III. Methodology

12/27/2019 Contact Telephone Received
Myra Ruthig, licensee designee called to report that EGLE is requiring her to put in a 
type 1 well and septic due to her current capacity.  Ms. Ruthig would like to decrease 
her capacity in the large facility so that total capacity of the small facility, large facility 
and herself and her husband are 24 individuals or below.  

12/27/2019 Document Sent
Emailed a modification request to Myra Ruthig. 

12/27/2019 Received request from Licensee Designee, Myra Ruthig, for Modification 
of the Terms of The Registration/License to decrease current capacity from 20 
residents to 16 residents.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

A Request for Modification of the Terms of The Registration/License was received 
on December 27, 2019 from Myra Ruthig, licensee designee to decrease the 
capacity of the license from 20 residents to 16 residents so that it is not necessary to 
make any modifications to the well and sewage disposal system.

V. Recommendation

I recommend that the capacity of license number AL290066931 be decrease from 
20 residents to 16 residents.  

01/02/2020
________________________________________
Bridget Vermeesch
Licensing Consultant

Date

01/10/2020

Dawn Timm Date
Area Manager


